Sellwood, Alyssa A - DNR

From: Sellwood, Alyssa A - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 8:18 AM

To: Denice Nelson

Cc: Peotter, Jodie M - DNR

Subject: RE: Public Notifications Requirement for GETS - Documentation of activities

Denice - Thank you for this summary of the steps that JCI/Tyco completed to keep the public notified during construction of
the GETS. We concur that you have met the Wis. Admin. Code ch. NR 714 public notification requirements outlined in the
DNR’s May 18, 2021 Conditional Approval letter.

Alyssa Sellwood
Phone: 608-622-8606
Alyssa.Sellwood @wisconsin.gov

From: Denice Nelson <denice.karen.nelson@jci.com>

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 12:08 PM

To: Sellwood, Alyssa A - DNR <alyssa.sellwood@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Public Notifications Requirement for GETS - Documentation of activities

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Alyssa-

Per our discussion a couple weeks ago, we are reviewing all the pre-start up actions needed prior to the GETS system coming
online next month. Tyco has reviewed the NR 714 Public Notification requirements, and believe we have satisfied these
requirements, which include explanations of objectives and expected outcomes of the interim action, operations and
timeframe of the interim action, and groundwater and surface water monitoring program/reporting expectations through the
following activities:
e June 29, 2021 DNR listening session: Community Update by Katie McGinty (Tyco/JCl), Scott Potter (Arcadis), Kirk
Craig (Geosyntec)
e Fact Sheets: Updated the Fact Sheet to include GETS Design Objective and Expectations, which is posted on the
Tyco Marinette Website: GETS-Construction-Flyer-7-26-21.pdf (tycomarinette.com)
e GETS Open House Events — offered throughout the GETS construction process (began on September 2021 and are
still ongoing). These are posted here: All Latest Updates — Fire Technology Center Groundwater Testing —
Marinette, Wisconsin (tycomarinette.com)

Please let me know if you would like to discuss any of the above in greater detail.

Sincerely,

Denice Nelson
Senior Director, Remediation and Strategy
Johnson Controls

+1 651 280 7259 cell
denice.karen.nelson@jci.com
www.johnsoncontrols.com
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